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BY HAND DELIVERY
Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director
Division of Records and Reporting
Room 110, Easley Building
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Re: Docket No. 990535-WU

Dear Ms. Bayo:

On behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company, this is to express the Company’s willingness
to waive the 5 month requirement of section 367.081(8), Florida Statutes, until January 18. 2000.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,
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Norman H. Horton, Jr.
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